TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: October 14, 2010
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for October 19, 2010 Meeting

MINUTES
August 31, 2010 Executive Session
Warrant for the November 2, 2010 State Election for signing (Warrant in signature folder)
APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm — Sandie Grauds and Lombardo Family — re: Donation for troops

7:45 pm — Goals and Objectives
TOWN MANAGER

1. Town Counsel - re: Road Use License — 33 Edgewater Road
CORRESPONDENCE
1. Police Chief — re: Halloween — Trick or Treat Hours
LICENSES
1. Steve Wilkins dba Bermaken Hotel, 102 Revere Street — Lodging House License -
RENEWAL

2. J. Michael Milligan dba Nantascot Lodging, Richard Mellish, Manager, 475 Nantasket
Avenue — Lodging House License - RENEWAL

3. Park Ave Realty Trust, LLC dba Park Ave Lodging, Angie Bresnhan, Manager 12 Park
Avenue — Lodging House License - RENEWAL

THE LISTING OF MATTERS ARE THOSE REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE
CHAIR WHICH MAY BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING. NOT ALL ITEMS LISTED MAY
IN FACT BE DISCUSSED AND OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP
FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.
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